



## CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139  
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT  
ROBERT W. HEALY  
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI  
DEPUTY CITY MANAGER

August 4, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 8 regarding renovation of the Teen Shelter at Hoyt Field, the City plans to select an architect in the early Fall to follow through on the recommended work program outlined in the recent architectural survey of the building. Renovation plans include electrical, plumbing, heating and ventilation, and other necessary structural repairs. It is anticipated that bids will be issued by the end of this year and work may begin by early Spring 1987.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 8  
on the renovation of the Teen Shelter at  
Hoyt Field.

In City Council,

August 4, 1986

VMU  
MS  
RF Placed on F. Li